
 
Hudson RFP 23 AM-1 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RELATED TO THIS PROJECT 
 
DESIGN / BUILD SERVICES FOR MARSH ROAD WATER PUMP STATION 
TOWN OF HUDSON, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 
Question 1: The RFP is for “On-Call” services however the RFP states that 300 assets to be cleaned  
                     annually. There are no other terms about on-call services. Are the 300 identified assets to be  
                     cleaned on an on-call status or should we expect that work and be on-call for future work? 
 
Answer 1:   The winning contractor will be expected to perform up to 300 catch basin cleaning between  
                    July 1, 2023 and June 30, 2024. All work will based on planned schedule, not emergency  
                    basis. Please refer to Scope of Work chapter for additional information. 
 
Question 2: The term “On-Call” does it refer to emergencies or just when catch basins need to be  
                    cleaned for work or inspections? 
        
Answer 2:  All proposed work will be based on planned schedule and not on an emergency basis. The on  
                  “on call” term refers to the contractor been available for these service.  
 
Question 3: Are the assets that need to be cleaned grouped in close proximity or are they spread out all   
                   over town? 
 
Answer 3:  All the catch basins are around Robinson Pond and Ottarnic Pond. All work will be scheduled  
                  and maps will be provided ahead of the work.  
 
Question 4: Due to the proximity of TMDL’s, is decanting the vac truck(s) back into the catch basin  
                   allowed? 
 
Answer 4: Water will be decanted into basins that will be designated by Hudson Public Works   
                  Department, ahead of the planned work.  
 
Question 5: When was the last time these catch basins were cleaned?  
 
Answer 5: Approximately 3 years ago.   
 
Question 6: What is required response time for the on-call services? 
 
Answer 6: All work will be based on planned schedule with five business days for response time  
 
Question 7: What are the Work Hours? 
 
Answer 7: 7 AM- 7 PM , Monday – Saturday 
 
Signed:________________________________________________________________ 
I DO understand the above and agree to meet specifications 
 
Signed: _______________________________________________________________ 
I DO NOT meet specifications as listed in this amendment  
 



 
Hudson RFP 23 AM-2 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
Failure to submit this amendment form with your RFP response may result in your Proposal being rejected 
as unresponsive. 
 
 
Company: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Signed by: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Printed or typed name: _____________________________________________ 
 
Address: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone number: _____________________fax number: _______________ 
 
Toll free number: ______________________e-mail: _____________________ 
 
Cell phone number:_____________________ 
 
Primary point of contact:__________________________________________ 
 
Payment terms and conditions:_____________________________________ 
 
Please fill out, sign and return to: 
 
Town of Hudson  
Town Clerk’s Office  
12 School Street, Hudson, NH 03051 
603-886-6003;  
cstrout-lizotte@hudsonnh.gov 
 
Due Date/Time:  May 25, 2023  Not Later Than 11:00 AM 
 
 
 


